EXHIBIT A



From: Juan Diego Calle Contact Informat on Redacted
Subject: Thread

Date: June 7, 2016 at 4:36:40 PM EDT
To: "Jose |, Rasco" Contact Information Redacted
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EXHIBIT B



From: Oliver Mauss ‘Contact Information Redacted
Date; july 5, 2016 at 9:27:07 AM EDT

To:Contact Informat on Redacted

Subject: proposal

juan,
it nas neen a while since we last spake, | nope things are well on your side.

i understand that you have decided againstjoining the Applicant Auction for .web. f have no insight into
your motivation for this decision, but perhaps you might be interested in a different approach to

resoiving the string contention,

We have designed an Alternative Private Auction that comes with sorme advantages against the
Application Auction and also the ICANN auciion. Here are the basic principles:

- itdivides the participants into aroups of strang and weak
- the weakplayers are meant to lose and are compensated for this with a pre defined sum
- the strong players bid for the asset
the highest bid wins, but the winner pays a price lower than the 2°° highest bid
in result, there are a number of advantages versus both ICANN and Applicant Auction:
- the winning party pays less for the asset in comparison 1o both ICANN and Applicant Auction
- the Josing strong players receive a higher return than in the Applicant Auction

- the losingweak players receive a lower returnthanin the Applicant Auction

So essentially. the benefitfor the strongbidders comes from alower share of proceeds for the weak
bidders than in the Applicant Auction.

I have attached a deck that describes the principles in detaii and also gives some examples. it has been
developed by Takon, a consultancy spedalized in auctions.

i have afready discussed this with other parties in the contention set and have received only positive
feedback so far. | wouid appreciate if you could review as welland give me your view. Perhaps this
approach achieves a better fit with your goals than the Applicant Auction.

tiook forward to hearing fromyou.

Best

Oliver

Oliver Miauss
CEQ

Conac nforma ion Redac ed
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